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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 8:38 AM

To: Lim, Sheng Yang; SUR

Cc: Lily.Tan@aig.com

Subject: RE: SMA 119H-DOA: 17/1/2019 (AIG REF: 5479842543SG)

Dear Sheng Yang, 

 

Report submitted in merimen. 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 8:34 AM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SMA 119H-DOA: 17/1/2019 (AIG REF: 5479842543SG) 

 

Hi Veron, 

 

Claim reopened in Merimen, please submit report using “disable” button. 

 

Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lim Sheng Yang 
AIG 
Senior Claim Adjuster II 
Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1012101 

ShengYang.Lim@aig.com | www.AIG.com  

 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: 16 December 2019 15:29 
To: Lim, Sheng Yang 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: SMA 119H-DOA: 17/1/2019 (AIG REF: 5479842543SG) 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sheng Yang, 

 

Can you assist? 
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

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 9:19 AM 

To: Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lily.Tan@aig.com 

Subject: SMA 119H-DOA: 17/1/2019 (AIG REF: 5479842543SG) 

 

Dear Nadaraja, 

 

Please be informed that OI convert to TP claim. 

  

Kindly send back this case in merimen for us to submit report. 

  

  
 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


